From: Eoi Enquiries

To:

Subject: FOI-17-1140 - Homeless Services

Date: 18 August 2017 13:26:12

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

=

Thank you for your information request of 8 August 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary search for
the information requested.

These questions relate to people using council homeless services since 2012. Please provide results in calendar years.

1. How many people have contacted the council's homeless services? Please provide ages. Please provide a breakdown of
the reason they contacted the service.

REASONS FOR APPLICATION 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Sum

271 221 312 228 1406
42 85 100 115 383
239 295 293 343 1438
99 160 203 214 784
1 2 0 0 6
16 6 8 12 51
7 5 8 5 40
5 3 7 11 33
15 14 7 11 59
142 181 96 67 659
188 102 99 75 610
115 112 116 89 516
3 8 8 5 31
69 110 91 111 465
1296 1390 1416 1352 6887
Sum:
290
365 391 411 387 2009
860 919 902 876 4436
27 33 36 33 152
Sum: 1433 1296 1390 1416 1352 6887

2. How many people have been provided with accommodation? Please provide ages. Please provide a breakdown of the
type of accommodation provided. Please provide a breakdown of the reason they were provided with accommodation.
Of the 6,887 applicants applying since 2012, 4,013 have been provided/assisted with finding accommodation. All applicants
were statutory homeless and provided accommodation in accordance with legal requirements.
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3. How much has the council spent on homeless services? Please provided a breakdown for expenditure category i.e.
accommodation, staffing etc.

Expenditure

Category 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total

Admin 756,361.16 316,121.61 1,065,640.29 | 909,327.26 680,795.69 1,301,512.97 | 5,029,758.98

Commissioning | 756,329.61 689,043.73 1,302,912.45 | 1,618,199.31 | 1,402,859.50 | 579,501.74 6,348,846.34

Premises 2,319,997.00 | 2,386,456.99 | 1,926,055.68 | 3,481,084.94 | 2,802,540.25 | 2,763,002.02 | 15,679,136.88

Staffing 1,670,945.26 | 1,749,166.38 | 1,931,909.59 | 1,742,900.28 | 1,693,675.05 | 996,609.24 9,785,205.80

Supplies &

Services 676,809.93 223,188.52 271,263.65 404,181.26 835,087.24 224,253.69 2,634,784.29

Transfer

payments 442,140.90 418,952.96 355,575.97 446,942.77 522,098.51 229,369.14 2,415,080.25

Transport 6,688.64 12,773.82 13,943.51 11,508.17 8,897.25 6,987.12 60,798.51

Total 6,629,272.50 | 5,795,704.01 | 6,867,301.14 | 8,614,143.99 | 7,945,953.49 | 6,101,235.92 | 41,953,611.05
Please note:

1) 2017 figures are to 31st July 2017
2) Figures provided are gross.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Information Compliance Team

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act
2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your rights under FOISA.

Information Compliance Team

Customer Service

Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council

3rd Floor North
Business Hub 17
Marischal College
Broad Street

ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ




foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Tel 03000 200 292

*03000 numbers are free to call if you have free minutes included in your mobile call plan
Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of 10 24p per minute (the same as 01224s)

www.aberdeencity.gov.uk





